

Boosters General Meeting 4/5/2022

Called to order 6:05

Attending; Arianna White, Daniela Ribbecke, Jaima Finn, Leonna Beccio, Harmony Harvell

- Crumbl Cookie Fundraiser Coming Up April 20th 4-7
 - Crumbl requires us to have a table out front for event
 - Arianna has a cookie costume to wear
 - Leonna Beccio can attend the first hour
 - Arianna and Jaima will work the following two hours
 - Harmony will check with teachers and Tahryn to see if they will participate
- Outdoor Ed / Upcoming Field Trips
 - 6th Grade Field Trip needs \$1500 (**Daniela check if we have already cut a check to Harmony for 6th Grade**)
 - Lots of field trips have been booked thanks to fundraising!
 - Field trip equity will start to roll out next year, starting with a letter coming home to parents at the beginning of the year letting them know how much field trips for the year will cost
 - Parents will donate to the parents clubs and then parent clubs will raise funds to fill the gap
 - Any remaining funds needed will be filled in by the school/district
 - 6th grade camp will be moved to early in the year, so the parent club will need to budget a holdover amount to cover this cost at the beginning of the year (**Daniela is currently suggesting a \$2000 holdover but check with Harmony on amount potentially needed to book field trip at the beginning of the year**)
 - The 5th graders will start to fundraise for 6th grade camp early
- RVEF Art Docent Program
 - RVEF is asking each parent club to cover the costs of the art docent program at their schools as RVEF has not been able to fundraise as much as in prior years.
 - For Binkley this amount would be \$809
 - Jaima Finn has been elected to the RVEF Board and will not be voting on this budget issue
 - We will vote on adding this to our current year budget at the next Boosters meeting
- Can we add a budget item for teachers lounge snacks yearly going forward? Discuss and propose at next meeting.
- Color Run
 - 5th Graders can start fundraising for next years camp with a bake sale and water bottle sale
 - We need to order supplies
 - **Daniela will order sunglasses, mardi gras beads, raffle tickets, bottle and powder**
 - **Lynnette can we set up a fundraiser with Get Movin?** We don't want this to be focused on fundraising but could use the event to fundraise a bit
 - Timeline for ColorRun: 5-5:30 Color Run, 5:30-7 Jumpies and Obstacle Course

- Field Day
 - Scheduled for June 1st
 - We should start a committee of Boosters and teachers to plan this event as we haven't done it in several years and don't have much experience with it
 - We may want to change some of the games
 - We will serve popsicles instead of watermelon this year due to Covid concerns
 - **Arianna will order water jumpies**
- Elections for Boosters Board are in May
 - We need a President, Secretary and Treasurer